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PARKING VIOLATION NOTICE

TO:

DEPT:

FROM: MIKE BARNIES, SECURITY DIRECTOR

SUBJECT: PARKING

DATE: LOCATION: TIME: AM/PM
A routine parking survey was conducted. Vehicle registration was found
parked improperly.

You must respond to this notice within 5 days if you were not in violation. Important Note: All
parking notices are kept on file in Security. Your third violation in a 12 month period will
result in towing of your vehicle without prior notice. Thank you for your assistance in
maintaining appropriate parking for our patients/visitors.

If you have any questions regarding this notice or parking guidelines, please feel free to contact
me by email or at ext 2294.

Enforcement Policy in any 12 Month Period ~Re: S.0. #1:1.8(R3)~

* (If you were here as a Patient/Visitor have your manager confirm by signing off on this viclation
and return to Security.)

1st Violation Notice -Written notification

2nd Violation Notice -Last Written notification

3rd Violation -1st Towing at employee=s expense

4th Violation -2nd Towing at employee=s expense

5th Violation -Employee=s employment will be terminated

Central Maine Medical Center is a tobacco-free campus. The use of tobacco products,
other than in employees’ vehicles, is restricted. Please refer to MC—-GA- 010 Tobacco Free
Campus Policy for additional information.

See reverse side for map of parking areas.

November 18, 2004



